

Senior Android Developer

Details

Padova , Italy +39 3519440571 dalvandsina@yahoo.com

Date Of Birth May 27,1999

Links

Github Linkedin

Skills

Android SDK, Android Wear, Android TV, Kotlin, Java, OOP, TDD, Git, MVVM & MVI Arch, Jetpack Rxjava/RxAndroid, Kotlin Coroutine, Jetpack Compose, Custom Views, Dagger2 & Hilt (DI), Design Patterns, Kotlin Flow, Room ORM, Firebase Realm Database, NDK, SQL, CI/CD, Single Activity, Jetbrains Exposed, Security & DataProtection, Modularizing, Clean Code

Self-discipline, Time Management, High teamwork skills, very curious, Problem-solving, easy adaptable

Languages

Persian (native) English B2

Familiar with

Flutter, Laravel, Ktor, Docker, Kafka, Elasticsearch

Profile

Android Developer with 6+ years of experience in android development with a strong focus on well-performing development in android, a big fan of new technologies, and eager to read articles and use cutting-edge techniques to benefit. Also, I am aka Challenger because of my strong intent to solve every complex concept into a simple one or at least solve any unsolvable bug.

Note: Lover of Machine Learning Concepts and ANNs Architectures

Experiences

Senior Android Developer, Smart Land Solutions • Full-Time

September 2021 – September 2023

Mellat Bank application (Megabank) and Big religious International social media (Ravag)

Senior Android Developer, Citek Software Company • Part-time

Feb 2021 - August 2021

Work on an Australian application about Job finding and recruiting (Iquala)

Android Developer, Ayandeh Kavan Vorna • Full-Time

Jan 2019 - Oct 2020

Movie & Series Application contains 30Nama feature + Data Protection & Cool Custom UI

Android Developer, 30nama • Full-Time

May 2018 - April 2019

Movie & Series Application contains Download Manager and Video Stream (First Offline)

Android Developer, Freelance

August 2017 – April 2018

 $Create \ more \ than \ three \ applications \ (\underline{Konkouryar, Noonba}, \underline{Ghoflak}) \ Published \ on \ \underline{CafeBazzar.ir}$

Educations

Master of science, Lorestan University, Khorramabad

October 2021 - Present

Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning

Bachelor of Science, Lorestan University, Khorramabad

October 2019 - September 2021

Computer Engineering

Extra-curricular Activities

Hilt and DI Course, Roocket.ir, Tehran

June 2020

Publish A Full Course about Hilt in Details (5 hours)

link

Dagger 2 Tutorial Recording, arcademy.ir, Tehran

June 2019

Publish A Full Course about Dagger2 in Details (5 hours) link

Android Custom View Tutorial Recoding, arcademy.ir, Tehran

November 2018

Publish Advance CustomViews Making course in Persian (7 hours)

link